Jackelyn Wren

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 5 December 2025 14:28

To: Jackelyn Wren

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Number: 2025233

Dear Jackelyn,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 05/12/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 05/12/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025233 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5{84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025233
Competent Authority: An Coimisiuin Pleanala
Applicant Name: Kilkenny County Council c/o Joseph Scully

Location: Development is proposed adjacent to and in the vicinity of the Rivers Barrow and Duiske, in the townlands
of Graiguenamanagh, Tinnapark, Priestsvalley Brandondale &Tinnahinch in Counties Kilkenny & Carlow.

Description: The proposed development is to deliver a Flood Relief Scheme to alleviate the risk of flooding to the
communities of Graiguenamanagh and Tinnahinch, in accordance with the
standards of the Floods Directive 2007/60/EC.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 05/12/2025

Regards,
Emmet

EIA Portal team
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